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Nivitha (LI&( Auto)

= —_———
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 4:34 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: 5JJ4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident : 22/01/2019
Attachments: SJJ4770M_22012019.pdf; Estimation.pdf

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 4:31 PM

To: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJJ4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident : 22/01/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Linda,

We will appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls PRI.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sqg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



~ From: Linda Liao [mailto:lindaliao@abwin.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 4:30 PM
To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: SJJ4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident : 22/01/2019

Dear Chong Boon Sen

We conduct pre- repair surveyor MARCUS CHUA .

Thank you
Regards

ABWIN%

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Linda Liao
Motor Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9417 HP:9751 9596

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing > >

2 = :‘B; a-—=-_______v W - . 3 » : ' = i};s; ; _" .__ N . =

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | §

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: S1J4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident - 22/01/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage tfo your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG




KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chonga@sq.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately,

From: Linda Liao [mailto:lindaliaoc@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: S1J4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident : 22/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen
Please arrange survey before repair, and advise the liability as soon as possible.

Thank you
Regards

ABWIN

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Linda Liao
Motor Claim Executive



'DID +65 6713 9417 HP:9751 9596

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre- wned Commercml& F’rlvate VLhtcles | Vehacle SE!VI(L Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motur Insurance | g

From: Linda Liao

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 11:43 AM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: 51J4770M Against XE1451P Date of accident : 22/01/2019

Dear Motor Claim Dept
Please arrange survey before repair as soon as possible.

Thank you
Regards

ABWINZ

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
mare!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purthase of Pre- uwn@d Commeroal & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insur.m(e |G
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MS1119011376 /"STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/0172018 17:32
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allaw insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made avallable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

23/01/2019 17.32
22/01/2019 16:50
WOODLANDS AVENUE 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJJ4770M

AZMAN BIN AWANG

S17726728
MURNI_JAAFAR@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81867191
OTHERS-96563818

HONDA
AIRWAVE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5103653171

MURNI BINTE JAAFAR
S1817367J

18/12/1967

INDOQOR

03/04/1997

21 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81867191

OTHERS-96563818
MURNI_JAAFAR@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 369 WOODLANDS AVENUE 1
#10-855

730369
NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

XE1451P

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
LOH GUA BING
513198298

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please repart correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to caples of
the report being made available aforesaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of !

(i) pracessing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(I} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding ta any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purpaoses”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one ar more of the abave Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{Il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

( z{/"

Pc\zﬁjxhg_lggv‘f Signature Dﬂveﬂs’fignnure | ng|Centre Personnel's Signature
ate & Tipe: (If driver is not the palicyholder) me:

221 (19 Date&Time: 23 (1 /v NRIC/FIN No.:

|22C R
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 26728

Vehicle No.: SJJ4770M

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 28 Jan 2019

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: AIRWAVE 1.5M A

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: L15A5162326

Chassis No.: GJ11210405

Maximum Power Qutput: 81.0kW (108 bhp)

Open Market Value: $13,766,00

Original Registration Date: 15 Sep 2008

First Registration Date: 15 Sep 2008

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $11,470.00
Elnfended PARE Rebate Detalls e e e e

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 14 Sep 2023

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $16,170.00

COE Rebate Amount: $14,974.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,974.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jan 2019
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New Cars m Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement o s_“‘m e _’_‘li e Vel ’ ({" HIN LUNG AUTO
Sell It yourself| Advertise it at just !L. W v | $2300 Driveaway (inc: 1 Yr Ho Bee Grow 305;““

$58 untilit's SOLD! }h jernbic) o One Stop Car Hub

Finance, Insurance, Workshop

New and Used Cars M

[ Sort by Date Posted v |[20 results/page ¥

alrwave Any Any =, 10:;;545) Any Any Any Avalilable

[:] Honda Airwave 1.5A (COE till $16,888 $6,070 Jyr 09-Nov-2006 1,496 cc 450,000 km Stationwagan Available
11/2021)
Great Family Car. Fast Deal. Callf SMS To View. Trade In/ High Loans Available, P ReMM AD |
[] Honda Airwave 1.5A (COE till 519,800 $6,300 jyr 22-Mar-2007 1,496 cc 150,188 km  Stationwag A
03/2022)
New Arrivall Cheapest In Town! Genuine Low Mileage Of 12000km Clocked Annually! Very Mint Condition! Interior Looks Like New! Powerful &
Responsive Engine! Perfect Gearbox! Spacious Boot! Pioneer DVD ...
10 ]
[] Honda Airwave 1.5A (COE till $20,998 $6,120 fyr 05-Jul-2007 1,496 cc . Stationwagon Available
07/2022)
Be Our Next Happy Cllent To Own This Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price! Safe Buy! Selling At Paper Value Plus Car
Body Well Taken Care Of Interior! Striking Red Exterio,..
D Honda Airwave 1.5A (COE till $21,000 $5,240 fyr 14-Feb-2008 1,496 cc 137,000 km Stati g A
01/2023)
Superb LED Interior Lighting Kits,Car Well Maintained Exterior And Interior, Deluxe Car Floor Mat, View To Believe, Flexible Loan And Trade In
Avallable.Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only,
360 VR Cars
i ? | i
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
E Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort| Enquire today.
LOAN
D Honda Airwave 1.5A M $44,000 $4,780 Jyr 10-Apr-2008 1,496 cc 128,000 km Stationwagon Available
Skyroof (COE till 04/2028)
1 Owner From Day 1 Till Now, Seldom Use. Excellent Condition. Bank And In House Loan Available,
I:l Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE $46,000 $4,840 fyr 29-Jul-2008 1,496 cc 158,100 km Stationwagon Available
till 07/2028)
New Paintwork, Low Depreciation, Fuel Consumption Low, Very Good Condition, View To Believe, Price Is Negotiable, Schedule A Test Drive Today,
Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.
Carro
D Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $29,888 $5,970 fyr 01-Sep-2008 1,496 cc 140,000 km Stationwagon Available

5-yr COE)



SMOETUSTID RATONT

1 Owner, Best Criginal Condition In Town, Trade-In/Loan Available, Please CallfSMS Nowl

N Postedt: 113 30ty 1295 2008 Monds Airtave, 2008 honda aiwave, Hordn Anwave, hionda arwave Honaa, Alrwave. airvove,
o v Wsed Honda

[[] Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE $49,500 45,100 /yr 13-Oct-2008 1,496 cc 117,000 km  Stationwago Availabl
till 10/2028)

$700 Plus Monthly! Facelifted Model, Very Well Maintained Interior And Exterior Original Blue Honda Airwave! No Repairs Needed, Most Popular Honda
Hatchback For Your Family! View To Believe, Even Chea.,.

[[] Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New  $26,888 $5,370 Jyr 10-Nov-2008 1,496 cc 119,000km  Statioowagon  Available
5-yr COE)

Free 1 Servicing Upon Purchase! 2 Years Warranty Engine And Gearbox! 100% Loan Approval! Bank And In House Loan Available! No Gimmicks!
Trade In Welcome! Priced Lowest In The Market Yet Comes With Acc...

JOM Cars

3 Abiv MIE oy arwinve, Honda Ainwave, Nonga airwave, Honda, Airwave, ain

D Honda Airwave 1,5A M (COE $28,800 $5,900 /yr 15-Dec-2008 1,496 cc 135,000 km Stationwagon Available
till 12/2023)

New & Month Road Tax,Well Maintained, Low Mileage, Family Car, Spacious And Comfortable, Reliable And Easy To Maintain, Bank Or In House High
Loan Available $22K, Trade In Welcome. Call Us Now To Make ...

D Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE $27,800 $5,620 [yr 08-Jan-2009 1,496 cc 151,023 km Stati g Availahi
till 01/2024)

Well Maintained And Most Affordable Station Wagon Vehide In Town! Tip Top Condition! Cholce Of Paint Work Colour. Easy To Drive And Well
Maintained! Very Smooth Transmission! Wear And Tear All Fixad!,..

» & H ] n if wave, Honga, W i § ¥
[[] Honda Airwave 1,5A M (New $23,888 $4,770 fyr 15-Jan-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Available
5-yr COE)
Yet Another Beautiful And Well Maintained Wagon! High Loan Or Trade In Availl Try Out Our V.T.A.C In House Loan Services! 3,28% Promo Interest N
Only! Approval Almost Immediately So Hurry Down For A No ... L FrEwuL D ]
D Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,800 $5,360 fyr 22-Jan-2009 1,49% cc . Stationwagon Available
S5-yr COE)

Full Loan Mthly $600 Pius We Are Sgcarmart Premium Dealer! Buy With No Worrles! No Hidden Cost! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage! Accident
Free! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! No Need Gua...

B8 Mator Trading

5 i i arwine, Monda drwave, horda apwiove, HoNoa, AIMWave. airwave

[7] Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,500 $5,300 /yr 22-Jan-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwag A
5-yr COE)

Car In Good Condition, Very Well Maintained, Bank And In House Loan And Trade In Welcome. Can Loan $25000 And Monthly $600. Call Us Now To
View The Car At Your Convenience! Price Negotiable,

DIRECT CAYNER

D Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $31,800 $6,360 /yr 23-Jan-2009 1,49 cc 85,000 km Stationwagon Available
5-yr COE)

"One Year In-House Warranty", $45,800 For 10 Years COE, Full Loan Available, Price Above Stated Is Actual Selling Price, STA Evaluation Are



“Please arrange to survey vehicle at
8 KAKI BUKIT*\VENUE 4 - GATE 2

#07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT " :
SINGAPORE 415875 HYE\QtV

Date

VU Hhe
- 25/01/2019 A they

TP Vehicle No. : XE -1451-P

ABWINZ

LINDA LIAO

ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
DID: 67139417

Fax: 67139415

To : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Attn : Motor Claim Department HP: 97519596
owner - AZMAN BIN AWANG 1P tdine
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD - s
ifi i 3 Accident Date: 22/01/2019
Cert.rflcate No ‘5103653171 oMU SR i /01/
Vehicle No. : SJ)-4770-M
Make & Model :HONDA AIRWAVE 1.5M A 5
QI 112040
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS
Qry DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT SURVEYOR APP.
List Item
. -4 AMLL 1530 /"
1 RHFRONTDOOR “Veatté @ — ouS .
1 RH FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE /% $105.00 *.
1 RHFRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE (aeel—2 $105.00(—"
1 RH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD ¢ $850.00| 4" -
1 RH FRONT DOOR BLACK TAPE ~ #%t- $95.00 "
1 RHREARDOOR © e 2) £ so8s.30] =
1 RH REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE % o $95.00| “
1 RH REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE $95.00(+
ﬂi’;w " 15601
1 RH REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE $135.00|
1 RH REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD e m— $850.00| +.
Sub Total $4,815.30
Discount 20% on Parts ($963.06)
$3,852.24
Special Nett
1 RH FRONT DOOR SEALANT ? $65.00| *
[t
1 RH REAR DOOR SEALANT s65.00[
Sub Total $130.00
Labour & Misc
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDNET AREAS $1/,590ﬁ6 Yo . i
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS $1,500.00] < 20 760
TO TRANSFER AND REFIX RH FRONT DOOR FIXTURE $25000 & ©
TO TRANSFER AND.REFIX RH REAR DOOR FIXTURE w So
_ " ''subTotal " $3,500.00
e e o] REWLY Adns, (5
P e o Sub Total $7,482.24 ¢ 28
« No illegal moditication|s) 1= alloweq , GST 7% 523.76 (7.
e e kL1 DISD | $s /
e sublect o flinal approval from Insurancll Compan Tota 8,006.00
15 SUly il approv am urance Locmpany (]
pa do 04 Q
_ u doys -
Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature: Page1of 1
Date:

“‘WER\HCE PTE LTD, 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2, #07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, SINGAPORE 415875

Company Registration No. 2013186856




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
29 Jan 2019 Pending for Survey
. 29 Jan 2019 15:43 ss:.zsu.no ] ssz,z_:u.uo e
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancal Case I

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

I[Created by insurer]

Insured: -, 1D: -
Main
o ot | AZMAN BIN AWANG
Vehicle Reg. . |22/01/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: $114770M Date of LosS: |44 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200443C02/1 :Iz'l:",{f;?"er NA
Vehicle Reg.
No. XE1451P fg:;:ﬁ::;r
(Insured): :
Excess: S%0.00
Repairer: | Abwin Service Pte Ltd (HQ) No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6713 9400
:":;:ﬂg‘:_“ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG] ... [Final Rpt due

11/02/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_...

18/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I

Claim Documents

*$1)14770M (SNM19D200443C02/1)

[XE1451P]
TP
AZMAN BIN AWANG
Jan 22 2019 12:00AM

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 1

View |View in Browser

IPhntus/ Images 3 per page [
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |DB/03/19 09:56 | General View © | adirc | 4
2 |08/03/19 09:56 General View € | Load PG
3 |0B/03/19 09:56 General View © | Loadic | A
4 |08/03/19 09:56 General View O | adirc | &
5 |08/03/19 09:56 General View € | lLoadirc | 4
6 |08/03/19 09:56 | General View € | loadirc | 4
7 |08/03/19 09:56 General View © | Loadirc

|8 |08/03/19 09:56  |General View © | oadic | 4

[s |08/03/19 09:57 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | [4

[10 |o0s/03/19 09:57 Reinspection Photo € | LoadirG

; 11 |08/03/19 09:57 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | A

112 |08/03/19 09:57 Relnspection Photo € | loadirc |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | Pprint |

There are no document checklists configured.

~
v
Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo19ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI19001730/ATD3E2
Date: 18/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Et:ljma Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Policy No: NA
Clai.mant Vehicle SJJATTOM Insl:tred Vehicle XE1451P
No: No:
Date of Loss:  22/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM19D200443C02/1
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJJ4TTOM
Make & Model: HONDA AIRWAVE, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15A5162326
Reg. Date: 15/09/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: GJ11210405
Colour: Silver Odometer: 181635 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50 R16
Front Left Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 68 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 3,982.24 1.860.24 2,122.00 53.29
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,500.00 960.00 2,540.00 72.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7,482.24 2,820.24 4,662.00 62.31
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,250.00
(S$) 7,482.24 2,250.00 5,232.24 69.93
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 523.76 157.50 366.26 69.93
Nett Amount (S$) 8,006.00 2,407.50 5,598.50 69.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/01/2019
Date Inspected: 28/01/2019 Inspected At: Abwin Service Pte Ltd (HQ)
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #07-48
Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG Manager: ADRIAN LING

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabiiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 18/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Mar 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA AIRWAVE 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

!Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJJ4770M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
(Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RH FRONT DOOR Dented 1,500.00FL  *1,045.00 FL
2 1 *RH FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE Not Necessary 105.00 FL *FL
3 1 *RH FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Cracked 105.00 FL *105.00 FL
4 1 *RH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Not Necessary 850.00FL *-FL
5 1 *RH FRONT DOOR BLACK TAPE Necessary 95.00 FL *95.00 FL
6 1 *RH REAR DOOR Dented 985.30FL *985.30 FL
7 1 *RH REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE Necessary 95.00 FL *95.00 FL
8 1 *RH REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE Not Necessary 95.00FL *-FL
9 1 *RH REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE Not Necessary 135.00FL *-FL
10 1 *RH REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD Not Necessary 850.00 FL *-FL
11 1 *RH FRONT DOOR SEALANT Not Necessary 65.00FS *-FS
12 1 *RH REAR DOOR SEALANT Not Necessary 65.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise parl. 5=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 4,945.30 2,325.30
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 963.06 465.06
Total Parts (S$) 3,982.24 1,860.24
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items

1 TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS New 1,500.00 400.00
2 TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,500.00 400.00
3 TO TRANSFER AND REFIX RH FRONT DOOR FIXTURE New 250.00 80.00
4 TO TRANSFER AND REFIX RH REAR DOOR FIXTURE New 250.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,500.00 960.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/3/2019



